Sabahat Nawaz

Regular Visiting Faculty

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Email: sabahat.nawaz@sada.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 051-5584461

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Sabahat Nawaz is working as Regular Visiting Faculty in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Sabahat Nawaz has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Master in Design Future	2006 - 2008
BA in Textile Design	2001 - 2005
Experience	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2022- Present
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2020 - 2022
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Associate Professor	2017 - 2019
Pakistan Institute of Fashion & Design , Johar Town, Lahore	
Assistant professor	2010 - 2010
National College of Arts, Rawalpindi , Rawalpindi	

Awards